

# Lionel Munje

Mississauga, ON, Canada  
+1 647-219-5530 Lmunje41@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Energetic Web Developer with over 4 + years of industry experience. Tests and validates code to improve app performance. Concise communicator and critical thinker engages with clients to bring features and updates to fruition.

## SKILLS

---

- Web Development: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, React, JSON
- Content Management: WordPress, A/B Testing, SEO, SortSite
- Web Design: Responsive Web Design, WCAG Standards, User Friendly
- DevOps: Jenkins, Terraform, Kubernetes, Docker, Helm, Ansible
- Tools: Google Tag Manager (GTM), Tealium, Git, Bitbucket, AWS
- Other: Problem-solving, Organizational skills, Fast-paced environment adaptability

## EXPERIENCE

---

### APRIL 2024-CURRENT

#### Freelance Web Developer

Fiverr | Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

- Built and maintained responsive websites for various clients on Fiverr, ensuring they met detailed design, copy, tracking, and SEO requirements
- Leveraged HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and React to improve user experience, website performance, and accessibility
- Set up A/B testing and personalization campaigns to optimize site performance and user engagement
- Used tools like SortSite to ensure websites were compliant with accessibility and performance standards
- Collaborated with clients to diagnose problems, provide creative solutions, and implement process improvements
- Stayed current with emerging technologies and industry trends, applying them to enhance clients' websites and digital presence
- Worked with content management systems, including WordPress, to manage and update client sites.

### MARCH 2023-APRIL 2024

#### Web Developer

AutoTrader.ca | Ontario, Canada, Mississauga

- Improved user experience, website performance, and accessibility by following best practices in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and React
- Led QA and end-to-end testing processes across various devices, operating systems, and browsers

- Optimized site performance and quality by resolving content issues and optimizing images
- Set up A/B testing and personalization campaigns using tools like Optimizely, Sortsite and more
- Implemented process improvements to enhance content production, QA processes, and campaign setup.

MAY 2020-FEBRUARY 2023

Web Developer

Pliteq Inc. | Vaughan, Ontario, Canada

- Developed and maintained web pages using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, ensuring responsive and user-friendly designs
- Collaborated with back-end developers and designers to improve usability and overall site performance
- Optimized applications for maximum speed and compliance with WCAG standards
- Implemented SEO best practices, resulting in improved site visibility and user engagement
- Led QA processes and resolved technical issues across various platforms and browsers.

## EDUCATION

---

Diploma in Computer Information Technology April 2023  
TRIOS College, Mississauga, Ontario

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science August 2018  
Saint Monica University

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

---

Title: Web Developer

## WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO AND PROFILES

---

- <https://github.com/Lmunje?tab=repositories>.
- <https://www.codewithleo.tech>

## LANGUAGE

---

**French**  
Proficient (C2)

**English**  
Proficient (C2)